- (b) To the Mcall Mission in France, (Mission Populaire de France), a legacy of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00).
- 44. To a deed from Edwards E. Elliott and Leonard G. Brown dated the twenty-second day of January, 1947, and now recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber M. L. P. No. 7078, folio 321, etc., conveying a lot or parcel of land lying on the southwest side of Erdman Avenue, to St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church in the City of Baltimore.
  - 45. To the gifts, devises and bequests to
- (a) Wo-Ho-Mis Lodge of the Methodist Episcopal Church, Inc., located at 607-09 Park Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland; and
- (b) Home for the Aged of the Methodist Church of Baltimore City, a body corporate, located at Rogers Avenue and Cross Country Boulevard, Mt. Washington, Baltimore, Maryland, contained in the Will of Miami Gertrude Lamar, recorded in the Office of the Register of Wills in "Wills" Liber J. H. B. No. 221, folio 195.
- 46. To the deed from David S. Saiontz and Alan A. Blankman to Faith Baptist Church of Baltimore City, Incorporated, of lease-hold property 1325 E. Biddle Street, dated July 18, 1946, and recorded among the Land Receipts of Baltimore City in Liber M. L. P. No. 6962, folio 482, etc.
- 47. To deed from John O. Novotny and Helen V. Novotny, his wife, to Faith Baptist Church of Baltimore City, Incorporated, of fee simple property 1512 N. Caroline Street, dated October 31, 1946, and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber M. L. P. No. 7029.
- 48. To the deed from Helen Boyer, widow, to Faith Baptist Church of Baltimore City, Incorporated, of 3.9 acres, more or less and improvement at Morris Hill, Anne Arundel County, in fee simple, dated August 7, 1945, and duly recorded among the Land Records of Anne Arundel County in Liber J. H. No. 338, folio 6.
- 49. To the deed from Elsie E. Demme to Mt. Gilead Methodist Protestant Church, a religious corporation, dated May 3, 1945, and recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County in Liber R. J. S. No. 1385, folio 191, of property at the southwest corner of the Reisterstown Road and the Hanover Road.